

6. Event Scheduling

6.1. The Board shall give existing events priority when awarding dates for events. Notwithstanding the foregoing, in the event a conflict arises that cannot be resolved by the races' respective promoters, the Board will vote to resolve the conflict considering the following criteria: (1) the quality of the prior event and proposed event; (2) precedence; (3) possible alternative dates; and, (4) overall quality of the racing calendar.

Brian 6/25/2016 8:31 AM
Deleted: weighing

6.2. The Board will award dates for new events on a first-come-first- served basis. In the event that a conflict arises that cannot be resolved by the races' respective promoters, the Board will vote to resolve the conflict, taking into consideration issues such as availability of course, distance between the two events and other open weekends.

Brian 6/25/2016 8:31 AM
Deleted: for new events

6.3. The Board will make reasonable efforts to avoid endorsing two events on the same day.

6.4. Race directors must submit a race flyer, and a race announcement, if applicable, with all other necessary and appropriate documentation to the MOBRA Permitting Coordinator for approval and transmittal to USAC and must not disseminate such documents until the race is sanctioned and the race permit is issued.

6.5. Subject to Section 6.6, all race dates will be ratified at the November MOBRA Board meeting.

Brian 6/25/2016 8:32 AM
Deleted: 5

6.6. The Board will ratify the dates for State Championship Events for all road and track events (the "Championship Events") at the December MOBRA Board meeting.

6.6.1. MOBRA must receive all applications for Championship Events by November 30.

6.6.1.1. MOBRA will award Championship Events using the following criteria:

- 6.6.1.1.1. Precedent of race
- 6.6.1.1.2. Quality of prior events
- 6.6.1.1.3. Course
- 6.6.1.1.4. Promoter experience

6.6.2. In the event MOBRA does not receive an application for one or more Championship Events by the deadline set forth in Section 6.6.1, the Board shall announce a new deadline for applications for the applicable Championship Event(s) at the December meeting and shall vote on such Championship Events after such deadline has passed.

Brian 6/25/2016 8:33 AM
Deleted: 5

6.6.2.1. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board must ratify all road and track Championship Events no later than January 31. In the event the board has not

Brian 6/25/2016 8:33 AM
Deleted: s

Brian 6/25/2016 8:34 AM
Deleted: ve

received an application for a road or track championship event by January 31, the Board shall, at its sole discretion, select an event to be the applicable Championship Event for the relevant year using the criteria set forth in Section 6.6.1.1.

6.7. The Board will ratify the date for the State Cyclocross Championship ("Cyclocross Championship") at the August MOBRA Board meeting.

6.7.1. MOBRA must receive all applications for the Cyclocross Championship by June 30.

6.7.1.1. MOBRA will award the Cyclocross Championship using the following criteria:

- 6.7.1.1.1. Precedent of race
- 6.7.1.1.2. Quality of prior events
- 6.7.1.1.3. Course
- 6.7.1.1.4. Promoter experience

6.7.2. In the event MOBRA does not receive an application for the Cyclocross Championship by the deadline set forth in Section 6.7.1, the Board shall announce a new deadline for applications for the Cyclocross Championship at the July meeting and shall vote on the Cyclocross Championship after such deadline has passed.

6.7.2.1. Notwithstanding the foregoing, the Board must ratify the Cyclocross Championship no later than September 30. In the event the board has not received an application for a road or track championship event by September 30, the Board shall, at its sole discretion, select an event to be the Cyclocross Championship for the relevant year using the criteria set forth in Section 6.7.1.1.

Brian 6/25/2016 8:34 AM
Deleted: 5

Brian 6/25/2016 8:34 AM
Deleted: 6

Brian 6/25/2016 8:35 AM
Deleted: the

Brian 6/25/2016 8:35 AM
Deleted: 6